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Subscription, - - - - Two Dollars per Year,
(If paid strictly in Advance, $1.00.)

ADVERTISING RATES PER NONPARIEL LINE - 10 CENTS.
Liberal discounts on continued insertions.

ADVERTISING.—The CANADIAN CHURCHMAN is_an excellent
medium for advertising, being by far the most widely circulated
Chuxch Journal in the Dominion.

BIRTHS, MARRIAGES, DEATHS.—Notices of Births, Marriages,
Deaths, etc., two cents & word prepaid.

Tee PAPER FOR CHURCHMEN.—The CANADIAN CHURCHMAN is
a Family Paper devoted to the best interests of the Church in
Canada, and should be in every Church family in the Dominion.

CHANGE OF ADDKESS.—Subscribers should be careful to name
not only the Post-Office to which they wish the paper sent, bus
also the one to which it has been sent.

DISCONTINUANCES.—I? no request to discontinue the paper is
received, it will be continued. A subseriber desiring to df::on—
tinue the paper must remit the amount due at the rate of two
dollars per annum for the time it has been sent.

RecereTs.—The label indicates the time to which the subscrip-
tion is paid, no written receipt is needed. If one is uested, a
postage stamp must be sent with the request.: It remmi three
or four weeks to make the change on the label.

CHEOES.—On country banks are received at a discount of fifteen
cents. L

CoRRESPONDENTS.—AIl matter for publication of any number
of the CANADIAN CHURCHMAN, should be in the office not later
than Friday morning for the following week’s issue.

AgeENT.—The Rev. W.H Wadleigh is the only gentleman tra.
velling authorized to collect subscriptions for the CANADIANM
CHURCHMAN.
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FRANK wgoom'rm:.
> 4 m 'ORONTO.
Offices—Cor. Church and Court Btreets.
Hntrance on Court 8t.

Lessons for Sundays and ‘HolyDaya.

March 10—8SECOND S8UNDAY IN LENT.
Morning—Gen. xxvii. to 41. Mark ix. 80.
Evening—Gen. xxviii. ; or xxxii. 1 Corinthians iii.

ArprorriaTE Hymns for Second and Third Sun-
day in Lent, compiled by Mr. F. Gatward, organ-
ist and choir master of St. Luke’s Cathedral, Hali-
fax, N.S. The numbers are taken from H. A. &
M., but many of which are found in other
hymnals :

SEcoNnp Sunpay IN LENT.

Holy Communion : 188, 811, 818.
Processional : 107, 254, 465, ii.
Offertory : 85, 95, 269.

Children’s Hymns : 94, 842, 478, ii.; 568.
General Hymns: 87, 98, 108, 248, 279.

Trarp Sunpay mv LENT.

Holy Communion : 106, 814, 817.
Processional : 92, 109, 465, iii.

Offertory: 86, 91, 205.

Children’s Hymns : 265, 838, 569, 478, iii.
General Hymns : 89, 112, 184, 244, 491.

THE DIVISION OF ONTARIO DIOCESE.

A number of correspondents write us that we
are mistaken in saying in our recent paragraph
that the Archbishop has the right on the division,
to take the Diocese ot Ottawa if he sees fit. We
are sorry if we are mistaken, as we ocertainly
never intended to mislead anyone, and erred in
good company, if we are wrong.

Since receiving these remonstrances, we have
looked into the matter as well as we could with
the material at our disposal. |

The Diocese of Ontario, at its first synodieal
meeting, on the 9th of April, 1862, resolved to
provide for the division of the diocese into new
dioceses, either forthwith or at any future period.
In the year 1877 a basis was agreed upon by the
_ouse of Bishops and the Synod. At the meet-
Ing of Synod in June, 1888, the Bishop referred
to this agreement, and pressed the Synod to take
active steps in the matter. The Synod referred

the question to a committee, which recommended

& division of the existing diocese acoording to the

boundaries |of the then archdeaconries of King-
ston and Ottawa, thus giving to the former
diocese 52 clergy and a Church population of
42,888, to the latter 42 clergy and a population
0f42,983. On this report the following resolution
was adopted : ¢ That this Synod approves of
the proposed division of the Diocese of Ontario ;
that the new diocese be formed out of the counties
of Lanark, Renfrew, Carleton, Russell, Prescott,
Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry; that the
House of Bishops be memorialized for the forma-
tion of such new diocese, pursuant to the canons
of the Provincial Synod; that a committee be
appointed to arrange all preliminaries to the elec-
tion of a Bishop for the new diocese ; that such
committee be a standing committee until the
election of the Bishop, and report to this Synod
and to the Executive Committee from time to
time.”

We cannot find any subsequent resolution bear-
ing on the point. On_the consolidation of the
canons in June, 1890, it was provided: ¢ In the
event of a sub-division of this diocese, the Bishop
ghall summon the clergy and lay representatives
to be included within the new diocese to meet at
such time and place as he appoints, for the pur-
pose of electing a Bishop,” ete. -

The resolution of the Synod of 1888 and this
canon together would probably remove the
ambiguity of the committee’s report, which con-
templated an equal division of a diocese in which
no pa.rtcouldﬁeoalled old or new, and which showed
that even in 1888 the Archdeaconry of Ottawa
was becoming more important than that of Kings-
ton, a difference increased by the growth of the
capital during the last twelve years.

It would jbe wise for the Synod at its coming
meeting to pass a declaratory resolution to remove
the widespread misapprehension and any possible

“misunderstanding. At the same time, as the

Mountain family have announced their intention
of endowing & Diocese of Cornwall, the old joint
committee of the Dioceses of Montreal and Ottawa
might be re-appointed.

Would it not be also a wise thing to consider
the question’of a change of names ? Ontario bas
now become the name of the Province; it is the
name of a county in the Diocese of Toronto and
is thus locally confusing, while it is ecclesiastically
incorrect.

For Cmmu;hnvncnm, from Bishop Blyth, Jerusalem:
URGENT CLAIMS OF JEWISH MISSIONS.
Missions to the Jews, equally with those to the

Gentiles, form the missionary commission of our

Lord to the Church, 8t. Luke xxiv. 47. * To the
Jew first, and also to the Gentile,” was the
uniform procedure of the Apostolic Church until
the destruction of Jerusalem and the dispersion
of the Jews suspended its possibility. There is no
record that the Apostles observed any other
order ; and this order is specially noted wherever
on their repulse by the Jews of any city, they
were forced to * turn to the Gentiles.” Nor is
there any canon.of the Church which excludes the
Jews from our Lord’s commission. 8t. Paul
" shows to the Romans the fature destiny of the
Church of the Hebrews) when the time of their
restoration shall come. He states also that it is
through the “ mercy " of the Gentile Churches

that the Jews shall eventually ‘ obtain mercy.” .
Now again Jerusalem is practically a city of the

Jews. Two-thirds of its population are Jews.
They command the trade and commerce of the
city. When, on the foundation of the gréat mis-
sionary societies, the Church resumed obedience
to our Lord’s missionary command, there were
-not 1,000 Jews in Palestine. In 1840 there
were 8,000; in 1887, 60,000; now theré /are
about 125,000, of whom 45,000 (out of & popula-
tion of 60,000) are at Jerusalem ; the rest at the
great centres of Jewish population in the Holy
Land. There are about 40,000 in Egypt. Their
present claim, therefore, upon the Church is
practically the same as in the Apostolic age, be-
fore the dispersion. I leave the societies to
advocate, as their reports do, their own useful
~work, whilst I agk aid for Jewish missions in my
own personal charge in the Holy Land and in
Egypt. These are:

1. Jerusalem, founded 1889. Taking a line
outside the sphere of other missions, we have'an
orphanage for girls ; also a day school for Spanish-
Jewesses ; a women's working class of about 100
Arabic-speaking women—the attendance last year
was 2,681 on 78 days. There are two English
ladies in charge, with a staff .of four teachers.
This “ home " includes a small hospice for Eng-
lish ladies visiting Palestine, which will be
developed when buildings to cost £2,600 can be
erected. The inmates attend the daily services
in the Bishop’s chapel, which is close by,

2. Haifa, under Mount Oarmel, founded 1890.
This is the landing place of the Jews for Galilee,
and a railway centre. 'We havehere a missionary,
school teachers and medical work.  The schools
are large, and include many Moslem children,
who come willingly with the Jews. It is interest-

ing to' sec the children of Jacob and Esau at

school together. The medical branch of the
work—aided by a grant of £125 for three years
from 8.P.C.K.—is important.
doctor, three English ladies (trained), a gemeral
hospital and dispensary, with attendants. Last
year 5,460 patients reoeivod”ﬁuﬁmeé-i,ﬂl
Jews, 2,180 Moslems, 2,041 Christians (including
some English sailors of the *Vietoria "), and 18
Druses. A new mission house has been built,
hospital will soon follow, and the 8.P.C.K. offers
£800 towards  the .hospital and chapel. There

are daily services in the temporary chapel in the

“hall” of the m_i‘uion house,
8. Qairo, in Egypt, founded 1890. This work
is full of life and promise. 'We have large schools,

with an excellent staff. - The chapel with ite daily .= -

services is a centre of really useful work. Rent
is prohibitive ; we have to pay £200, and thrice a
hired house has been sold over our head. It
would only cost £2,500 to buy a good site and
erect suitable buildings. The success of the mis-
gion is very encouraging. : '

4. Beyrout, Syria, founded 1887. A small

Jewish work attaches to the chaplaincy, which

we are hoping to develop as fands allow. -

’

CHURCH EXTENSION AND PARSONAGES.
There is saarcely anything which conduces so
much to thé well-being of & parish as the having
a permanent residence for the Pastor. It faeili-
tates the obtaining of good and worthy men for
the work, helps them in fulfilling their duties, and
oreates an abiding centre by giving the parish a
place where its energies may concentrate. It is
the home of the Church, and the business house

It includes & .
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